Muhammad Qasim

H#240/B ,St#33/C ,SirajPura ,Lahore | +923134452048 | mq700800@gmail.com

About Me:

I began my graduation from Lahore Garrison University to acquire the knowledge of Computer science. Later developed the interest in web development and design as I found it enjoyable. After the completion of my Bachelor degree in Computer science. I realized that I need to improve my skillset in order to survive in the development field. As a result, I join the MERN Stack development course at PNY Trainings (2021) and later joined GameTrain under TechLift and PASHA Bootcamp to boost my skill from scratch.

Professional Experience:

Junior MERN Stack Developer at GameTrain | December 2022 – February 2023

Participated in 11-week Jr. MERN Stack Developer program spending over 300+ hours learning how to develop MERN based Web Applications: from the fundamentals of Programming to build skills needed to be successful in MERN Stack development.

TechLift(GameTrain) | December 2022 – February 2023 MERN Stack Development Internship (3 Months)

- Basic Programming (JavaScript).
- HTML ,CSS , BOOTSTRAP and React BootStrap.
- Deal in React is components, UseStates (Hooks) and React Routing.
- Node js (Express js) , Rest APIs.
- MongoDB.

PNY Trainings | July 2021 – September 2021 MERN Stack Development Course (3 Months)

- Basic Programming.
- HTML ,CSS and BOOTSTRAP.
- React js.
- Express is and Node is And Mongo DB.

Education:

Lahore Garrison University | 2018 – 2022
Bachelors in Computer Sciences
Punjab Group of College Lahore | 2016 – 2018
Intermediate FSC Pre-Engineering
Oxford Grammar School | 2014 – 2016
Matriculation Major in Science

Technical Skills:

- React is.
- Node js (Express js).
- Languages: Javascript , C++.
- MongoDB and Git.

Hobbies:

Cricket and Youtube.

GitHub Link:

https://github.com/mq700800/Final-Project.git